



Chris Crawley ..

Partner

Department
Consultants

Tel: (714) 686-1915

Email: chris.crawley@youngonline.com

Locations
Los Angeles, CA

Biography

Chris Crawley joined YOUNG & Associates in 2023, bringing extensive knowledge as a career contents specialist. He has 16 years of experience working closely with adjusters, contractors, owners, and insurance consultants. His skills include contents restoration, pack out, total loss inventory, environmental services, estimating, project managing, operations, sales, and marketing. Mr. Crawley has provided services on losses associated with large multi-family residences, high-net-worth residences, restaurants, healthcare properties, large commercial properties, and school districts. Mr. Crawley brings with him a strong understanding of the property insurance industry, a powerful work ethic, and precise attention to detail, which makes him an asset to any loss.

Credentials

- NATEC International Asbestos 40 Hr. Contractor/Supervisor Course
- Fireline Training Centers, LLC. Credential ID #013514
- CSLB Home Improvement Salesperson

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Multi-Family Residential | Enviro/Fire/Smoke | \$2.1M
- High-Net-Worth Residential | Fire/Smoke | \$750K
- Restaurant | Fire/Smoke | \$400K
- Healthcare Facility | Enviro/Water/Flood | \$1M
- High School Campus Buildings | Enviro | \$1.3M
- Hotel | Enviro/Water/Flood | \$1M
- Commercial Retail | Enviro | \$575K
- Military Housing | Enviro | \$600K
- Municipal Building | Bio/Hazmat | \$1M

Professional Experience

- 2023 - Current | Partner | YOUNG & Associates
- 2023 - 2023 | Regional Sales Manager SoCal/NV/AZ & Contents Director | Alliance Environmental Group, LLC
- 2022 - 2023 | Contents Division Director | Alliance Environmental Group, LLC
- 2022 - 2023 | Contents Specialist | Alliance Environmental Group, LLC
- 2015 - 2020 | General Manager | Contents Solutions, Inc.
- 2011 - 2015 | Project Manager | Contents Solutions, Inc.
- 2009 - 2011 | Field & Warehouse Technician | Contents Solutions, Inc.

Education

- Fullerton College | Fullerton, California
Business Management -